

CURRICULUM VITAE

EMRI: DIANA
MBIEMRI: LAMANI
ATESIA: PETRAQ
DATA E LINDJES: 29.06.1963
VENDI I LINDJES: TIRANE
GJENDJA CIVILE: E martuar
ADRESA: Rr. “ Reshit Petrela ”, Pallati përballë Stacionit të trenit, Tiranë.
Nr. i telefonit: 0692773370;
SPECIALITETI: Ekonomist finance
PROFESIONI: Ekonomiste
GRADA SHKENCORE: Doktore
VENDI I PUNES: Pedagoge

DETYRAT E KRYERA:

1986 -1991 Asistente pedagoge pranë Katedrës së Kontabilitetit të Fakultetit Ekonomik, Universiteti i Tiranës.
1991 e në Pedagoge pranë Departamentit të Kontabilitetit, Fakulteti i Ekonomisë, Universiteti i Tiranës.
vazhdim

FORMIMI UNIVERSITAR DHE KUALIFIKIMI PASUNIVERSITAR

- Diploma “ *Ekonomist për financë* ” marrë në Fakultetin e Ekonomisë të Universitetit të Tiranës më 2.09.1986, nr.6114.
- Çertifikata të kompletimit të programit të avancuar për ekonominë e tregut dhe drejtimin, lëshuar prej Universitetit Nebraska Linkoln më 23.05.1992 dhe më 21.05.1993, Tiranë.
- Gradë shkencore “*Doktor*” për disertacionin me temë “Kontabiliteti në kushtet e inflacionit” mbrojtur më 25.01.1996. Nr. themeltar 3538.
- Shtator - Dhjetor 1992, specializim pranë Universitetit Macedonia në Selanik të Greqisë.
- Mars - Qershor 1995, specializim pranë Universitetit të Veronës, Itali në kuadrin e projektit Tempus.
- Shtator - Dhjetor 1996, specializim pranë Universitetit të Nebraska - Lincoln në kuadrin e programit të MBA-s.
- Tetor 1998 – Dhjetor 1999, kurs trainimi për trainere në Kontabilitet dhe Auditim në Tiranë dhe në Francë në kuadrin e programit Phare AL9708 D1-97-01.CNCC/OEC & ICAS shoqëruar me çertifikatë.
- Dhjetor 2007 - kurs trainimi për trainerë në standardet ndërkombëtare të raportimit financiar sipas programit të ofruar nga kompania IMCL dhe Ministria e Financave, shoqëruar me çertifikatë.

MESIMDHENIE:

- Shtator 1986-Qershor 1991 seminare në lëndën “*Bazat teorike të kontabilitetit*”, dega financë.
- Shtator 1991-Qershor 1996 lektore në lëndën “*Parimet e kontabilitetit financiar*” të trungut të përbashkët në degën administrim - biznesi, kursi II.
- Shkurt 1996 - Maj 1996 lektore në lëndën “*Kontabilitet financiar i avancuar*”, kursi IV, dega financë.
- Shtator 1997 e në vazhdim – titullare në lëndën “*Kontabilitet kosto – drejtimi*”, kursi III, dega administrim - biznesi.
- Shtator 1997 e në vazhdim – lektore në lëndën “*Parimet e kontabilitetit financiar*” të trungut të përbashkët në degën e ekonomiksit, kursi II.
- Janar 1998 e në vazhdim - lektore në lëndën “*Kontabilitet drejtimi*” në kursin pasuniversitar të MBA-s.
- Maj -Shtator 2007 e në vazhdim - lektore në lëndën “*Standardet ndërkombëtare të Raportimit Fiananciar*” në kursin pasuniversitar nivel master-i shkencor në degën e kontabilitetit.
- Tetor 2011 e në vazhdim - lektore në lëndën “*Kontabilitet drejtim i avancuari*” në MPAB.

REFERIME SHKENCORE:

- *Changes in University Education and Expectations: The Implications for Accounting Curriculum in Albania*- Konferenca ndërkombëtare, Stamboll 20 qershor 2013, (bashkautore).
- *Development of the accounting research methods in Albania*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “On accounting, auditing and financial reporting”, Tiranë, 28 -29 shtator 2012, (bashkautore).
- *Lidhja ndër-lëndore në edukimin kontabël*, referim në Tryezën e Rrumbullakët të organizuar nga Universiteti Marin Barleti dhe Instituti Shqipëtar i Çështjeve Publike me temë “*Sfidat e profesionit kontabël dhe roli i tij në përmirësimin e raportimit financiar në Shqipëri*”, 20 dhjetor 2011,(autore).

- *Internet Financial reporting-a new challenge for the audit profession in Albania*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economic & Social Challenges 2011- Globalization and Sustainable Development”, Tiranë, 10 - 12 dhjetor 2011, (bashkautore).
- *The role of accountants professional judgment in IFRS and their implementation*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economic and social: challenges and problems 2010-Facing impact of Global Crisis-”, Tiranë, 10 -12 dhjetor 2010, (bashkautore).
- *Accounting Treatment of Tangible and Intangible Assets in IFRS for SMEs vs. NAS 5*, referim në Konferencën Shkencore Ndërkombëtare: “Albania through Implementation of Financial Reporting and Auditing Standards”, Tiranë, 8 tetor 2010, (autore).
- *Përmirësimi i mëtejshëm i edukimit kontabël në kontekstin e SKK/SNRF-ve*, referim në simpoziumin me rastin e 10-vjetorit të IKM-së: Sfidat e të ardhmes në profesionin e kontabilistit, Tiranë, 23 dhjetor 2010, (autore e parë).
- *Some reflections on the accounting/auditing standards role after the recent global financial crisis*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economic and social: challenges and problems at the time of crisis”, Tiranë, 11 -13 dhjetor 2009, (autore e parë).
- *Audit Committees in Europe and their adoption in Albanian Business Companies*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economies in transition during and after”, Shkodër, 4 dhjetor 2009, (autore e parë).
- *Competition Policy and accounting Practices in Albania*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economic Integration into EU: challenges and opportunities”, Maqedoni, dhjetor 2008, (bashkautore).
- *Voluntary formation of corporate audit committee in Albanian companies*, referim në Konferencën ndërkombëtare: “Economic and social: challenges and problems”, Tiranë, 11 -13 dhjetor 2008, (autore).
- *Roli i kontabilistëve në cilësinë dhe besueshmërinë e raportimit financiar* - Referim në konferencën e audituesve, organizuar nga IEKA, dhjetor 2007, (bashkautore).
- *Biznesi i vogël shqiptar- produkt origjinal i sipërmarrjes*. Referim në konferencën shkencore të fakultetit “Reforma ekonomike, gjendja dhe perspektiva”,1996, (bashkautore) .

ARTIKUJ SHKENCORE:

- *Development of the accounting research methods in Albania-* Pranuar për botim në shtator 2013, Studies in business and Economics, (bashkautore).
- *Internet Financial Reporting by banks and insurance companies in Albania*, The Romanian Economic Journal, year XIV, no.42, December 2011, (autore e parë).
- *Internet Financial reporting-a new challenge for the audit profession in Albania*. Albanian Journal of Economy and Business, dhjetor 2011, (bashkautore).
- *Materialiteti në kontekstin e standardit të rishikuar të auditimit*. “Revista Shqiptare Social Ekonomike”, Nr. 5(69), tetor-dhjetor 2011, (autore).
- *Një vështrim mbi vlerën e drejtë*. Revista “Ekonomia dhe tranzicioni”, Nr. 4(64), tetor-dhjetor 2010, (autore e parë).
- *Trajtimi kontabël i aktiveve afatgjata sipas SNRF për NVM-të: vlerësime krahasuese*. Revista “Ekonomia dhe tranzicioni”, Nr. 3(63), korrik-shtator 2010, (autore).
- *Komitetet e auditimit – Perspektiva e krijimit të tyre në shoqëritë anonime shqiptare*. Revista “Ekonomia dhe tranzicioni”, Nr. 3(54), korrik-shtator 2008, (autore e parë).
- *Kontabiliteti përballë inflacionit*. Revista “Ekonomia dhe tranzicioni”, Nr.2(4), fq.7. 1996, (autore).

AKTIVITETE NE KUADRIN E PROJEKTEVE TE RENDESISHME:

- *Pjesëmarrëse si përkthyes e IFRS –ve, IAS-ve dhe IPSAS në kuadrin e projektit E-Accounting Programme të financuar nga UNDP, 2007 e në vazhdim*.
- *Pjesëmarrëse si përkthyes e Manualit të deklaratave ndërkombëtare të kontrollit të cilësisë, auditimit, rishikimit, sigurive të tjera dhe shërbimeve të lidhura.Botimi 10. IEKA.*
- *Pjesëmarrëse (trainer) në projektin “Standardet kombëtare të kontabilitetit” të organizuar nga ITAP në bashkëpunim me Fakultetin e Ekonomisë. 2007.*
- *Eksperte lokale në projektin për përpilimin e standardeve të reja kombëtare të kontabilitetit dhe në kryerjen e kursit të trainimit të trainerëve për këto standarde. Sipas kontratës së lidhur me Kalo&Associates dhe PriceWaterhouse. 2004-2005.*
- *Përkthim i librit “Management and Cost Accounting” me autor Colin Drury, botimi i pestë sipas një kontrate të lidhur me Fondacionin “Shoqëria e hapur për Shqipërinë, Soros”, 2003.*
- *Pjesëtare e grupit të Price Waterhouse për kontrollin e 15 projekteve të financuara nga Banka Botërore, 1996.*
- *Zhvillimi i industrisë shqiptare gjatë periudhës së tranzicionit. – Studim në kuadrin e bashkëpunimit të Fakultetit të Ekonomisë me Universitetin e Athinës, 1993.*

AKTIVITETET TE TJERA

- Anëtare e bordit drejtues të AMF-së nga shtatori i vitit 2006 deri në shtator 2011.
- Anëtare e Komitetit të Kontrollit pranë BKT-së për periudhën 2001-2006.
- Anëtare e bordit drejtues të shoqërisë tregtare të përpunim dhe konfeksionim lëkurës në Tiranë, në kuadrin e procesit të privatizimit, 1995.

GJUHE TE HUAJA:

1. *Të mbrojtura*

Gjuha angleze

Diana LAMANI

CURRICULUM VITAE

BASIC INFORMATION

Name: **LAMANI Diana**
Date and place of birth: June 29, 1963 – Tirana, Albania
Nationality: Albanian

Civil status:

Married

Address: Rruga “Reshit Petrela”, Pallati i Ri ,
Shkalla 2, ap. D/11, Tirane, Albania
Mobil: + 069 27 73 370
E-mail: lamanidiana@yahoo.com

Phone: + 355 42 241 9964

EDUCATION

- September 1982 – July 1986: University of Tirana, Diploma of Economics for Finance
- May 1991 – January 1996: University of Tirana, Diploma of Doctor (PhD) in Economic Sciences. Dissertation topic “Accounting under inflationary conditions”.

PRESENT POSITION

- Senior Lecturer of Accounting at the Department of Accounting, Faculty of Economy, University of Tirana

TEACHING SUBJECTS

- Principles of Accounting
- Financial Accounting
- Cost and Management Accounting
- IFRS and NAS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE RECORD

- September 1986 – June 1991: Assistant lecturer at Accounting and Finance Department, Faculty of Economy, University of Tirana.
- September 1991 – June 1997: Lecturer of Financial Accounting at Accounting Department, Faculty of Economy, University of Tirana
- September 1997 – May 2011: Lecturer of Principles of Accounting at Accounting Department, Faculty of Economy, University of Tirana
- September 1997 – May 2011: Lecturer of Cost and Management Accounting at Accounting Department, Faculty of Economy, University of Tirana

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

- *December 2007:*
Training course for Trainer in International Finance Reporting Standards provided by International Management Consultants Limited (IMCL) and Albanian Ministry of Finance, as part of the “Migration to IPSAS” project under UNDP funded E-Accounting Programme. Certificate for Trainer.
- *October 1998 – December/1999:*
Training course for Trainer in Accounting and Auditing in the framework of European Phare Programme for development of the accounting and auditing professions in Albania. Certificate of attending the training.
- *September - December/1996:*
Attending Fall Semester, 1996, at the University of Nebraska-Lincoln, USA, as a visiting faculty in the College of Business Administration. Training for MBA-level instruction in accounting specialization.
- *April - June/1995:*
3-months training at University of Verona, Italy, in the framework of TEMPUS Programme.
- *June/1994:*
Participation in the workshop on new accounting system, organised from Albanian National Council of Accounting.
- *September - December/1992:*
4- months training in accounting at University of Macedonia, Thessaloniki (Greece) .

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- *Development of the accounting research methods in Albania.* Studies in Business and Economics- December 2013, Sibiu, Romania (Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu), (co-author).
- *Internet Financial reporting-a new challenge for the audit profession in Albania.* Albanian Journal of Economy and Business, December 2012, (first author).
- *Internet Financial Reporting by banks and insurance companies in Albania.* The Romanian Economic Journal, year XIV, no.42, December 2011, co-author.
- *Materiality in the context of the revised standard audit.* Albanian Social Economic Journal, Nr. 5(69), October-December 2011, (author).
- *A look at fair value.* Economy and Transition, No.4 (64), October-December 2010, (first author).
- *Non-current assets accounting treatment under IFRS for SMEs: comparative assessments.* Economy and Transition, Nr. 3 (63), July-September 2010, (author).
- *Audit Committees - The perspective of their formation in Albanian companies.* *Economy and Transition, Nr. 3 (54), July-September 2008,* (co-author).
- *Cost&management Accounting,* (revised text book, author) for graduate students of business-management course, September 2009.
- *Cost&management Accounting,* (text book, author) for graduate students of business-management course, September 2004

CONTRIBUTIONS IN NATIONAL SYMPOSIUMS AND CONFERENCES:

- *Changes in University Education and Expectations: The Implications for Accounting Curriculum in Albania. Paper presented in International Conference, Istanbul, June 23 2013, (co-author).*
- *Development of the accounting research methods in Albania, paper presented in International Conference: "On accounting, auditing and financial reporting", Tirana, September 28 -29, 2012, (co-author).*
- *Relationship among the subjects in accounting education, roundtable organized by Marin Barleti and Albanian Institute of Public Affairs with the theme "Challenges of the accounting profession and its role in improving financial reporting in Albania", December 20, 2011, (author).*
- *Internet Financial reporting-a new challenge for the audit profession in Albania, paper presented in International Conference: "Economic & Social Challenges 2011- Globalization and Sustainable Development", Tirana, December 10-12, 2011, (co-author).*
- *The role of accountants professional judgment in IFRS and their implementation, paper presented in International Conference: "Economic and social: challenges and problems 2010-Facing impact of Global Crisis-", Tirana, December 10 -12, 2010, (co-author).*
- *Accounting Treatment of Tangible and Intangible Assets in IFRS for SMEs vs. NAS 5, paper presented in International Conference: "Albania through Implementation of Financial Reporting and Auditing Standards", Tirana, October 8, 2010, (author).*
- *Further improvement of accounting education in the context of the NAS/IFRS, paper presented in Symposium on the occasion of 10th anniversary of IKM's: "Challenges of the future of the accounting profession, Tirana, December 23, 2010, (first author).*
- *Some reflections on the accounting/auditing standards role after the recent global financial crisis, paper presented in International Conference: "Economic and social: challenges and problems at the time of crisis", Tirana, December 11 -13, 2009, (first author).*
- *Audit Committees in Europe and their adoption in Albanian Business Companies, paper presented in International Conference: "Economies in transition during and after", Shkodër, December 4, 2009, (first author).*
- *Competition Policy and accounting Practices in Albania, paper presented in International Conference: "Economic Integration into EU: challenges and opportunities", Macedonia, December 23, 2008, (co-author).*
- *Voluntary formation of corporate audit committee in Albanian companies, paper presented in International Conference: "Economic and social: challenges and problems", Tirana, December 11 -13, 2008, (author).*
- *The role of accountants in the quality and reliability of financial reporting, paper presented in national conference of auditors, organized by IEKA, December 2007, (co-author).*
- *Albanian Small Business -original product of entrepreneurship, paper presented in scientific conference of the faculty "Economic reform, actual situation and perspectives ", 1996.(co-author).*

ACTIVITIES IN THE FRAMEWORK OF PROJECTS/PROGRAMS

- Member of Translators Committee in NAC of Albania, 2009 to present.
- Participant as a translator of IFRS, IAS and IPSAS under the project E-Accounting Programme funded by UNDP, September/2006 – June 2007.
- Local experts of the project for developing new national standards of accounting under the contract signed with Kalo & Associates and PriceWaterhouse, 2004-2005.
- Participant (trainer) in the "National Accounting Standards" organized by the ITAP in collaboration with the Faculty of Economy, 2007.
- Albanian local expert of the group of Price Waterhouse for the control of 15 projects funded by the World Bank, 1996.
- Development of Albanian industry during the transition period. - Research project in the framework of cooperation of the Faculty of Economy with the University of Athens, 1993.

OTHERS

- 2001 -2004: Member of Audit Committee in National Commercial Bank of Albania
- 2006-2011: Member of Albanian Financial Supervisory Authority Board.
- 2009 to present: Member of Education Committee in The Institute of Authorized Chartered Auditors of Albania (IEKA) .
- Since January, 2014: Member of National Accounting Council.